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DI MARTINO e

= What do you think about the following pointe:

(a) The trucks going to Milan. .

Di Martino =~ T know that trudis went to Milan and came back, but I den't

know anything about being black market and T don't remember
the drivers.

Was there only one trip to Milan?

Pozzo picked 4 drivers.
Don't know anything about gasoline,
No other trip to Milan,

Overloading of trucks?

Regardirg the overloading of trucks, ancther driver asked
about overloading, but I told him it wasn't my business.

It 1s difficult to tell what is overloading for 2% ton

truck, They put 6 tons on a 2% ton truck. The standard

load for gasoline drums is 20, but they often load up
mors,

I think there were 7 or 8 trucks, but not 9.

I agreed to send 6 trucks. If there were Q9 that is mn'ra
than I know about,

I don't know vhat they are referring to in the gasoline
affair in the last paragreph of (a).

It refers to gascline apparently taken from garage and
stored in Stem's garage at S, Paulo,

Don't know anything about it.
(b) Trip tickets 23

The only time I know of is in Naples when Frampton came
back and told me about it. They took two of oup trip

tickets and made out two originals. There were three trip
tickets.

It refers to two trip tickets on which Townsend's name vas
forged and Townsend is holding them,
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The reason I suspect that someone is uaing unaunthorized trip
tickets 1s that the petroleum polnts were glving out too
mich gasoline, Somebody must have had a trip tidcet printed,
Under Pagano it was easy for a person to keep trip ticket
once it had petroleum point stamp on it.

(c)
It depends on what you call personal commercial business, where

it relates to our work.

You don't know of any specific cases where they were used for
vork not in conjuction with our work?

In the case of Naples.

That was STEM work and we discontimied it. Besides STEM work
we alao have some government that was ostensibly goverrment
work but behind 1t they were working on thelr omm.

lthat do they mean by garage or motor pcol or section?
Hittinz at STHM.

The motor pool was very emoothly operating. In my opinion
Rolando has shown some improvement.

If Rolando were pemitted to stay, the pool would be running
amoothly.

He had more drive than Pagano.

I hope the Ministry backs up Rolando as dispatcher. I think

they will,
Do you know anything sbout uneconamical, poor handling by . . .

Rubino had in and out kicked about it, but don't think he was
gso good., Some of the mechanics weren't mechanlcs and do not

know anything about wvehicles.

That point was brouzht up some months ago. They had four
mec hanics, They work on the theory that one mechanic needs

two helpers as it took too long to reach for a toocl for the
highly paid mechanic, 2 3 4 (3

That meant two good ones out of 6.

I don't think that was the case. I think 3 poor mechanlcs
out of three.

There are cne or two falr mechanics.

They have done a éplendid Jjob of keeping the wrecks on the
road,
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Drivers are responsible for caﬁ:ﬂtian of cars.

G. Found that most of our drivers , until we stopped them from
carrying tools, took off carburator, etc. and car never would
run when they got through. '

D, I, 1 don't know anything about cost.

| D.1. I don't know if they had acted on orders or not. All I know
is that the stuff came w and did go to someone, but I am not
sure if it was C.A.E. You confirmed it by 'phone,

G. C.A.E, is like an association. They ave 3000 contractors
in Italy. Bulk of stuff from MMIA did go to Consorzio which
you referred to and I am quite sure there is nothing out of

line in it. The material was placed on invoice in Naples and
invoice checked when it arriveg. And we have the receipts

gigned by C-A.E. showing what they received and they are

balanced one against the cther. There are no chances for any-

one having taken out anything or shippred to wmauthorized
places. I know that if the MMIA had given it to us and any-

thing wnauthorized were done, a report would have come to us,

i) Ef.H. L-:lun‘t know anything about that. I waan't connected with
(£)
D.M, Cagnazzo had that job.
G I don't think we need bother any about it.
D.M, () It seems to be like the last sentence in (a).
G. If you recall, you came to me some time last spring about

a driver in ...

D. M, Which drdver was it? I think he was Petri. He said something
about Pagano having given orders to Eas up at gas point and
bring it down to the drums. Pagano had it delivered to S,

| Paulo. 2 3 4D
| G. | You never traced it?

D. M. The minute I started down there it never happened again,

(. Do you remember when you went?

D.M, About two days after date of ]:athar asking me to go down.

1f you have the 1etter you can tell, We were still down
here. I believe it was in June sometime.
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G. How many drums?
DM. I don know?

G. Did you Bee arny drums?

DM. No, I know nothing of any regular storage.

G. 1 wonder if you don't have things confused. If you recall when you
first came from Naples I had to make Naples our point of availab 1lity

for gasoline and at that time we had some 5 or 6 drums that were part
.01l and part gasoline. Do you recall if we had the stuff first

stored...

DM. I wasn't even here when you first came and the first batch of drums
were brouzht.

G. We seldom had gasoline in drums, except two times. When we came from
Naples we had 5 drums borrowed from Townsend and made trips back and

forth from Haplaa to supply ourselves until Genlo Civile got some.

The second legitimate case was when Genio Civile had 9 trucks rented
to the combractors on August 6 and 7; contract was flat rate which
included gasoline and oil they used. It was collected at Genio Civile
point in drums and delivered to these people once a wesk. You
probably saw those opemations,

DM One truck got a drum a week.

G. There were 4 in one place (Civitavecchia) and 5 in another.
If you saw any besided those two cases, I would like to know.

DM Driver said he had orders from ra,gann to pick up gasoline. He would

tell them to fill up, come into yard, and Pagano would dlspose of it
himse€lf.

G. Do they still have the driver?
M, Yes,
G. I may want to get hold of him.

DM, They told me it had happened.

(1) |
M. All T know about that 18 I belleve he is a shareholder in STHM, Dt.haz:')) s
than that I don't lnow anything about it. | 4 g

G. It was known when he came to work for the company.
DM,

G. Have you known any particular case when he actually worked as a STHM
man while workirg for us? No business matters, conferences, or
instructions he gave to STEM directly. Thers would be a matural
tendency for him to.
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G.

DIM.

DM,
GI

DM.

DM.

G.

DM,

It was paertly my fault, but I kept asking if you could find us a good
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Frampton tald me he was a shareholder in STEM. I don't k;mw. I
never saw him give any ona orders. I don't know Cerani's connec-

tion with STEM is.

We never have been inwolved with him except the accoumting over
which we had rather loose control. I never had any concern about it so
long aa the work was turned out.

You told me to investigate Rubino for thres days,

It seens the day before that his Jeep was to be used to keep him
in the office. He stayed in the offica the rest of the time. He
had orders to go to Ancona that Saturday. Other than that he put
in very little time . He was always very hard to find. The fact
that the jeep was taken away wamed him,

What do you think about his work in conjunction with the business.

I think he threw them 211 into emfusion. He countermnned every-

body's orders and has been responsible for men being left around
without any work. In fact Rubino was the fellow I thought was

doing the autfit the least good. I didn't think he was much good.
One _driver sald Rublno was the head of the gasaline racket. L

think it was Andrini, the fellow who is always shooting his mouth
off. As far as Fa.gam is concerned, I think he didn't have enough

frive and ambitlon,
Stupid?
Yes, stupid, but I didn't want to say it.

transportation man. I knew he wasn't efficient and was incapable
of developing efficiency, but couldn't find any other until
Rolardo came. I couldn't turn that madhouse loose to shift for

itslef.

alAx DO
I think o has been handling it pretty well for the mess 1t

has been in. As far as I am cocerned they were the two most
harmful elements in the organization: Papgano and Rubino,

Do you think Pagano was mixed up in the gasoline racket,

A1l T know is what the driver told me.

I wonder how they wers disposirg of it. It seems as if they were
dumping those drums at the pool, someone would have seen it. Or at

Frpuinons Farnesina,
| 2342

Probably did it in two sections. Rubino at Fameaina and Pagano may
have been connected at this pool. It seems dividedbetween vehicles

there and vehicles here,
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C. What is your opinion of Pozzo?

DM, 1 think that Pozzo seems to be & good man, & very good man. Can be
depended upon.

G. Do you think he is cornnected with any racket?
DMI I'hn-
G. The boy has been too busy most of the tims to be mixed up with any-

thing. ﬂf‘Thﬂ only thing he did out of the way was to let Cemani
use his jeep.

G. Tixe xppeelimenestnecdoeaispakskeRix They specifically ordered his diecharge.

DM, I don't know. I can see their discharging Rubrino and Pagano. I
think Pozzo 18 a good man.

with him., If you know of anything in which he is involved and are
positive, I would like to know.

r

! G, I won't ask you anyt hing about Cagnazzo, as you are not concemed
|

DM All T know is his comection with STEM,

G. Any other thoughts you would like to add?

DM. I can't think of anything else, but I'l1 think it over now that I
know the situatiom.

G. Probably somsone has used some of these to make a comlaint about.
| Some of these things I know nothing about.

| DM, Conceming the gas situation, you will probably get more out of tle
| drivers than you would out of Pagano.

G. The drivers are contimiously involved in the gasoline racket.
DM No longer. | |
C. Outside the city. -'|

DM. About the gas. I had a rough list of drivers drawn up using more gas
then others and sald a group would be fined. There were two of them w@ii '7,
may be able to tell you are behind the racket, but are afraid o being
| beat up some night.when they walk out. So the drivers would be afraid,

| G. They are probably arrying out a racket on their own.
M, They do have rackets of their own.

G You can't put too much dependance on stories drivers tell.
DA, Our drivers have a great many stories.

G. I don't think there is any use in trylng to go into the matter from
the drivers' standpoint unless we firmd drivers who willdefinitely
pin something on these people or somebody in our own staff. We
couldn't get any proof these fellows have pooled. If there are
any drivers that will talk,
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DM. Andrini (Sp?) will talk, he is alvays shouting off his mouth.
G. ILet's get him in tomorrow. This other man you mentioned?

M. Petri.

- —— — L




I:' F e e e ST I T R “_ '1.-
- *uwrP:?ﬁmﬁEEE“ e .
|.-|.

| I'II'J'--. -|"l'

*-L- N

O

.' ( A. Ca.mpanal.'lif\ )

- f

(a) Campanelli, I know nothing about that.

Griffith. You never saw the trucks and drivers chosen?

ﬂl Hﬂ.
(b) C. I haven't heard anything about that.
Lo]intC, I lmow nothing there either.
(d) G. In your opinlon was there any inefficiency at the garage?
You have been arowmnd there.
C. Except for a few drivers, the rest seemed to be working okey.
(e) C. I don't know, All I lnow is that they came in and were
unloaded, but I know nothing about the unloading.
(£ C I don't know about that elther.
G. UVo you know anything tat would involve Pozzo in any racket? |
C. As Tfar as I know he is all right.
Y
G. What about Rubino?
C. I don't lmow much but he seemed to be pretty well interested
in his work there.
< (i You don't know any case where he was involved in any racket
or ordered any trucks out?
C. No.
G. Did he have any particular friendships with anyone around the
premises?
C. I didn't notdce,. |
G. Any whispered conversations that stopped when anyone approached?
C. No. The time I talked with him the most was when I tried to
get wrenches to take off wheels and he sald he was § t,.n
get thenm. R B4
G, He was supposed to be in charge of the inspection and meclaniecal

responsibil ity and Xime assistence in procurement of parts and
the lmtruction ambooxmmmi of Genio Civile persomnel in the

ma intenance of highway equipment, instructor and condictor of
school. In poneral he was the mechanical engineer for the staff.
Do you think that his time was suffic iently devoted to those
many responsibilities? Did he seem to put in all his time?

———— T e S R e, T T e
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I can't sgy because I haven't sean him much, It seems that he was

out looking for parts in his jJeep. I never saw him around very much.
In fact, he didn't come arowd very much. He was in and out.

I didn't seem him for several days at a time and had his activities
investigated and in each case I found he was dctually engaged in
work that was requlred and sometimes he workked long hours,

The first time I saw him I thought he was very imterested in his
woik.

I am interested in his outside activities as he had an opportunity
for graft. He had the biggest job in so far as detail is concermed,

The problems of trying to keep these old wrecks in operatiaon and
trying to get parts and trying to keep them adjusted satisfactorily
were a big taslk. Still he had an opportunity to have gotten out of
line. A mechamical job has opportunities to bet sent here and there.
Can you offer any remarks about anything that is out of lins,

I can't. The only time I saw him was at the garage.

Rubine. No outaslde activities?

He seoms a good man and doea his work to the best of his abllity.

Have you sesn any money pessing from one to another of any sperding,
gambling, etc?

No.

hat would you say in the way of general remarks in regard to the
whole transportatiom set up? the supply setup? Just a brief
opinion of the thing as a whale.

It has improved quite a bit from what I saw when I first came,
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() CAGNAZZO

Griffith. (a) A brief history of the Milan asphalt trip where asphalt

Cagnazzo

G,

EI

ﬂ'l‘

was taken up for Mr. Townsend and his contractors.

This trip to Milan was taken after having heard from Mr. Townsend
that he was very much interested to have tar paper in Naples
because they had a lot of roofe to be done but had no paper. I
told him to ask STEM to do it. They had no tar paper because the
factory was in Milan. The oly way to get tar paper was to give
them tar to obtain the the tar paper. They had the paper and not
the tar. So I asked My, Townsend to send them some. Tovmsend said
if you put in application for that., It seemed practically impos-
sible to have the asphalt for this business and I asked Stem to see
if they could. They sald they actually had a small quantity of
asphalt in their stock which remained from during the German
occupation, in order to begin work sgain. I told them to sacrifice
a parii,inn of it to acquire tar paper. They agreed and they sent,

I don t remember exactly, but L gueas about 150 drums for that and
it was a bit difficult to obtain the mil cars because just at
this moment, if you ranember, the contractor Gola had some trouble
because the cars had been sent to Bologna instead of Milan., 1t
vasn't safe to send the cars in any way but a conwy. If lost,
nobody would psy for them. The trip wos made by & trucks, 1

‘remained but the tmicks took much longer than usual because the

drivers took the occasim to do scome personal business enmute. In
any case, they brought back the tar paper and it went to the

contractors amd 1t was intended that a portion be given to the
contractor who does work for Genlo Mﬂ.itaira and a portion to the
covernment fish market roof. I don't know if they have already
dore the work, but anyway it has come to this contractor as far

ag 1 know.

Did you pick the drivers for that?

Why?
It has been charged.

I have been asked to pick the best drivers and unfortunately
the drivers have been able to stay out for 10 days and t here
is no reason for it. By the way, I was in Milan at the time

because I left Rome around the 10th or 12th of August for a
short trip to Milan and when I left the drivers were here and lsft

after my departure. They returned after I did, So it is a bit
difficult to pick dirvers if a man is awgy.
2334

To contact my old associates and other people I knew to see if
it was possible to plck up civilian life again since I was golng

to be released from the British Army. You told me I could go
there on leave, but it was very difficult for accommodations in

Milan.

Vhat was your purpose when you went to Milant
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Sometimes they used a tru
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1 told Capt., Shepherd it was personal business,

Tou know I was living in Milan before the

tusiness there and T still have scme stuff

‘ﬂ and has a sma]ll
unfortunately not very much,

warehouses,

Do you know anything about the

gasoline tat was taken from STH/'s
yard and stored at S. Paulo,

No. Actually I remember only that some Brit
lent to contractors and the co
refuel. They had to ask forit
the contract made for the rent o

having the trucks rented to them and had to ask for Easoline,
The trucks were not allowed to ob

tain gasoline from the petrol
point. They had to take gagoline in drums in order to make the
trip.

ish trucks had been
ntractor asked permission to

through Genio Civile. They had
I the trucks one month after

Do you know of any occasions when
and stored in S. Paule yard?

No,

gasoline was taken in drums

They may have passed through, but I never saw anything,

(b) Do Jyou know anything abo

ut trip tickets being issued to
cover up unauthorized trips,

The only trip ticket I have ever mads myself is

with the car
I was running with ang everybody knows of it.
You don't krow of an

y cases where persons have issued unauthorized
persons?

I can't say anything about 1it,

Once it was Papano, Paccini, now
Rolando .

Trucks and equipment belnz used by STEM fo
tusiness,
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Have you ordered any trucks to work for STEM?
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C. As far as I remember, I have not. In connection with duties,
750 f’.
G. What is your cpinion about the operation of the garage? It is J ]
charged that it is uneconamic, poorly handled and at an exorbitant .?

cost to the Italian goverrment.

C. I have an opinion about it. Lt is that the st of the garapge 1
is elther high or low according to the point of view. I have
suggested at times a talk with Crocetta about making & study to
gee if the expenses were very hizh or not according to the work
that was being done. First of al1l, my opinion is-that old
trucks need more repaird than new trucks and eéXpenses are
certainly higher. Second, the spare parts are unawilsbl e and
it is very difficult to obtain from military sources even with
requisitims. So evidentally something was absolutely necessary,
8 very high price had to be paid for it. I could not make &
definite statement, but I don't think it was very high, but I
may be wrong. I asked several times to have the truocks repai red
because they had the men and time, The promised, The drivers
were not looking after their own cars. Hut that is only an angle

) of the situatim. I don't think the garage has been hardled in

an uneconomical way. Unless somebody can prove it, it is too

easy 1o say something like that. Everything was checked,

G, Genio Civile had a man checking and we had & man checking,

C. e asked Genio Civile several times to increase the checking.
G. Do you think Rubino did a good Job in keeping the costs down?
C. A8 far as I know he knew the Job fram the technical point of

view, that is, having the cars checked ang have them running
properly. He got along well with about 30 very old British
trucks and I think he had a good method. He i1s a man who has
the confidence of very high Genio Civile officlals. I beliave

C. Maybe he wasn't sufficlently clever to satisfy everybedy. HZ3SFJ

met with a lot of difficulty especially in regard to the jeeps

because no repair parts for jeeps have been received, as you
know,
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G. We have asced to have Rubino, fired because he was engaged in
the petty gas racket and wvas uwsing Jeeps for his own benefit.
(e)
G. You were in charge of the disposal of the MMIA stuff, It is

charged here that picks and shovels brought up from Naples were
gent to a warshouse, C.A.E., withouwt authorization and without

accounting.

C. Everything that has been sent from our warehouse has been
accompanied by delivery slips written by our storekeeper, which
came back signed by the pecple who received the goods. OSeveral

of the slips which were signed had the quantities corrected.
C.A.E. puta the stuff in thelr warehouse to be dellvered to

their contractors, done with receipts and everything in order.
Anybody can check, enter, and send out of Contin plant., I am
afraid that a lot of stuff that came from Naples went out of
Naples with certain lists but were without lists on arrival
because the drivers were stealing things, but that can be checked
with the records of Argentierl and Pagano in Naples.

G. Probably such items as were listed as cases may have been stolen
en route, which cannot be checked.

C. All trucks that were loaded with stuff that could not be counted
were weighed as a check.

. We don't think losses occurred here. If there were any shortages,
- 1t would be between Naples and Home and not between the warehouse
i and the contractors. Those convoys were regulated.

Use of civilian car. We need not go into that because we know
of the circumstances. We know that your wife used the vehicle
just like the rest did. As long as it isn't commercial trips,
we need not bother. '

Gasoline taken from regular storage. 1 suppose that means the
Genio Civile pump. And hidden for unofficisl use, Do you know

of any case?l

C. The man operating the Genio Civile pump would not deliver -any :
gas unless on order from the wansportation man. The slip bhad
the truck number and amount to be delivered on it. So it is !
impossible that gas could have been given out unauthorized.

G. (h)

C. That is something I know personally as STEM was a roofing m%&ﬁﬁ
bafore the war and obviously when they had no more mw material
to do their usual business, they had to find some way to live if
they didn't want to close up. They todk any kind of business,
among which they found the possibility to do some maintenance
jobs for light transportation with mechanics. As som as an




- ik, o | ! | o PSR T
i e TR s ol
Pl Declassified E.O, 1 |
B GE eec  oction -9/ No- TRJ01,
I _:'J.'.li:lil '1' _ilﬁ-:uln':ilvhhaiu-?*ﬂ-.fﬂ:iﬂ_.. |

VIR

—III.II r

-

L i Y, |
S 1L = ) P b
- L T '

T o

[
P

C' b }:"

A ) (
C. opportunity to have a small Jjob done turned up, 1 called them

and asked if they were in a position to do a satisfactory Jjob

for which they would be paid as anybody else. AL the time we
had no mectanies and no confidence in those employed by Genio
Civile. A contract was xkmm made with the workshops of Tolentini
for the blg repairs and we need&d mechanics to do light repalrs
and @ereed with Fraschetti so that we could make some kind of
repairs. The work was satisfactory to Rubino. No complaint
about the work done has been received and there was no increase
in price. When we moved to Contin, they came along and continued
the wark. They have their ovn small toocls. They do not have
big equipment, but it wasn't difficult for them because they had

a commercial sgreement with small workshops arownd town to have
the repairs done when needed. For example, they had an electriclan
to make the electrical repairs. There was an arreement with a
man to repair radiators end other small pieces. I puess that
you know that the big factorles never or very seldom are called
upon to have the whole setup do any kind of work., Tolentini

has an outside €lectricial.
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I wish somebody could make some inquiries on & comparison basis
of the work done by them and cther people, and 1 am sure they
will always find that the work Ims been done in an econcmlcal
way, because we have checked the work done by thcose pecple several
times and have found it to be 504 less in cost than work done

by Tolentini. You have technical people who could make the

repo rt.

G. I had that study made at the time the complaint was made by
Rubino that work done by Tolentini had to be taken to STEm and
done over again. The cost was checked into, having been taken
off the accounts of Genio Civile, and a comparison made. At
that time it was found that Tolentini were charging a percentage ,
T think same 34% less than, but mostly due to the fact that
Tudini were charging a ypExwoexksg cost plus on top of the cost, i
whereas STEM vas charging on the real cost of the materials and !
services. The charge was made exactly as listed. !

T R e S N = i R U B [t

C. I could also state that STEM was not charging too much in its
unit price becaunse just last month we had a fim sent by the
Ministry of Public Vorks and recommended by them, who sent 1n a
bid for taking the maintenance, in which they stated exactly the
same basis they were charging on it, Fach asked approximately
the same for the work. This one was working under the direct
control of our personnel only whlle other perSons were working
in their own factory, ~nd it would be very difficult to check

on how much time they are to do the work in.

G. In comparison with Amerlcan prices are the prices too high? ]2 3 3 J
There have been times when the bills passed over my desk and -
thouzht they were too high for Tudini end Talenti and a few

times for STEM. I sent them back to STEM., I don't know why

they were/Sent in &bt the acreed charge, as in each case they

were reduced.
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C. I don't remember the details bub I don't think that STEM has
ever been asked to do some thing like that.

G. I sent the bills back throuzh Rubino and they were resubmit ted
and approved.

C. 1 gpuess it was some ind of mistake. 1 don't think that happened

more than once or twice.

feyt times. It usually was in regard to small tasks
for which too much money vas charged, 1 had more control over

the large itaus.

1 don't know what labor broker means myself. It seeas that any
man who s more than one employee is & 1abor broker. Ve refer
to them as labor agencies in the United States, but usually the
laborer pays. STHM is not engaged in the business of furnishing

personnel to ERE other agencles.

C. Yes, they have at times sent people on & percentage basis, and on
a cost plus basis in cases when unit price is not possible. Only

aftér experience could some wnit price be fixed, As soorl 83 we
asked them to set & unit price for some jtems, they found a
difficulty that could not be overcome, They couldn't guarant®e
to have the spare parts. So far I couldnot obtain it. They
will attenpt to mle a new bid hoping that the spare parts might
be made by the workshop. Once we had been able to cbtain a few
spare parts for the trucks. UNRRA could do it on a unit basis
because it has new trucds and the spare parts.

G (

C. 1 was under contract to head STES as soon as I leave this offlce.
If you remember, I asked you first verbally then by writing
because there was no more reason for my staying in this office

when I had to give up my commission, and that 18 all I eve to S&yY

G. Do you know anything about the petty gasoline rac ket and if any
members of our stafl had anything to do with it.

C. I have always heard something about that but I never picked up
anyone. The young Pagano w.s the only one. Just gossip by the
Sometimes the drlvers came back with

drivers on making profits,
more gasoline than they took out, when they didn't have an

opportunity to dispose of 1t.
e
G Gasoline stored in drums or garage? 2 3 ,j !

C. It isn't possible. In this place they had intended to put in drums
of two or three hundred gallons, {or which coupons were collected

(1200 liters for each coupon). These drums were 1aft from the
time you came back from Naples. 1 don't know where they are now.
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Ca I asked several times but they never reported about it. About
four times I asked what had become of the coupons. ' I was told a.

ag socn as possihle we should have trucks to bring the gas.

G. That gasoline was what the of fice authorized to put in storage
for perieds when Genio Uivile ran out of gas and was aut horized
by this ofiice. The first time they ran out of we didnt' have
any gas. Do you think Pagano could have been assoc jated with

the gasoline question?

R A 3 el Sy = 1 = T
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C. I think definitely mo. In regard to Pagano, he is the son ol my
old doctor, but he is- too honest to make money in a manner like

that., I will tell you also that he has very often tried to
check on the drivers in this matter. He would like to accompany
the drivers to petrol points. I don't think he is the man who
could do a dirty piece of business like this one. I don't even
believe any denunclation of him on this; 1 don't even take into
consideration any kind of denuncistion by the drivers we have.

ﬁ
|
i

(. llas Pagano ever an anployee of STEMT
C. He never knew of the existence of STEM until he was employed here.
G. Would you know it if he had been paid off by STEM for sendirg

work to them? Do you know his family?

C. I have krown tm since he was born. He is living poorly. His
people are living very poorly. His sister works in the Italian
inistry because her husband is dead. The do mot even mve enough
to eat. He 1s leaving with his family for econouic reasons. L
think he has nothing to do with eny kind of business like that.

G. Tnaesmich as you have been plamning to leave the organizatim, you
would probably be informed by STEM what the story 1is.

C. They say that if Pagano leaves this office, they would like ©o
tave him as he is honest.

G, As regards Rubino. Do you know of any indication whereby he
: may have been involved in anything shady, taking cuts from working-

men, organizations, etc?

C. That is very difficult to say. I don't know anything definite.
fnd I think that if T had.this suspicion in the beginning when

he was so anxious to get work to the workshop of Tolentini I had

a doubt that he was being paid by them, but so often he brought
complaints about work not being done on time, or improerly, and

I don't think he wes being paid by them. He was not trying to
help them to theextent that a man getting a cut would do. That

is the aly opportunity he would have had. I don't think he 7
an opportunity from the others.. If he had anything from anybo 3
else, I wouldn't know about it. He is a man who has wndoubtedly
good points. Unfortunately he has a bad temper and is difficult
to get along with., I think if STEM has been able to satisfy him,
it means they did all they could., I don't think that STEM paid him,
After all he tried to reduce the cost of STEM to the minimum,
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Whet do you think about his general ef ficiency?
C. I think that if Rubino had an organization in which he could say

to bring this piece and that part, and he could obtain what he
wanted, he could work out any kind of repair satisfactorily for
anybody. I remember that Capt. Stevens told me that he was
gatisfied with Rubino because he sent Rubino twice to the
central Parts supply and Rubino had been sble to pidc up all the
spare parts needed for repairing the trucks. This shows his
good mechanical knowledge, because another man would have chosen
arts which looked geod, but would not be usable upon closer
insp ection. Unfortunately he ia not an organizer. If in an
organization already built up, he would do the worc very satis-

factorily.
G. Mat do you think about Pozzo?
C. Pozgo 1s & very nice chap. I knew him in Milan. He is an artist

who thinks only of when he can draw new houses or plan again. 1
don't think he has a commercial mentality. He is nol a good

organizer. For handling personnel or doing work quickly, he
would do an excellent job., He received a statement of commendation.

G. Pozzo should bring the statement along.
I Rubino should also bring his recammendations from Capt. Stevens.
C. I am just afrald that all the charges Seem to be made by the
gossips.
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L‘rriffith The purpose of this is to clarify certain charges against
the organization of Public Works & Utilities, Asphalt Division,
made by officials of the Genio Civile to the Public Vorks &
Utlilities , Neadquarters, and they involve some of our personnel

and reflect upon all of us.

The first think I would like to ask is about the trip that was
made to Milan with the trucks of asphalt.

Rolando That trip tock place longoefore I took employment in the plant.

G. During your employment have you ever knovn of any case of
gasoline being transferred in drums by any of our persomnel or
by Genio Civile, or by STEM at Contin?

R. I am not aware of any transfer of drums or gasoline and &
not know of any of our personnel having teken any drums of
gasoline from our plant.

G. Did we have gasoline stored at Contin?

R. No gasoline was ever stored at Contin plant, but in the traffic
office there were only 4 tins of about 20 .'Lit-ers (about 6 gal,
i1 each) which Mr. Paccini issued only on a slip to ay vehicle
which slould remain without gasoline, In an emergency when a
vehicle vas left without gascline, he used to give this vehicle

a few liters to reach the petrol point,
G. Was ever any of that gascoline issued to STEM?

R. Never. In case a test of a vehicle being repaired was required,
it was necessary to issue & small gquantity on a slip from this
in order that this vehicle might be repairel. Whensver a vehicls
being repaired had to be tested a small quantity was issued on

a memorandum only,
(b)

G. Do you know of any cases where trip tickets were issued for
unauthorized personsy

R. I know of only two trip tickets belng issued and they were with-
drawn by the M.P. and sent back. Two of these trip tickets
were withdrawn by the M.P., but the trip wes covered by regular
trip tidcets. Di liartino ordered the two withdrawn (irregular
mes) and had them replaced with regular. They were left at
Napl es. I do not know by wham those two irregular trip tickets

were used, Di Martino todc them.

Trucks were sent to llaples with regularly authorized t.rip tick ets.

fihen the trucks were at Naples these regular ones were f;]_}ﬂ
and two new ones were issued. They were taken by the p j

but these two were handed back to Di Martino who pave him twu
regular trip tickets.
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Were those two drivers Renaldo and Ghemardl?
R. One was Ioli, who was afraid tO go to Naples because he was

afraid of that misadventure. T don't remenber the other. It
might have been Cherardi, but I am not sure. He was on the

same trip.

G. He is reported as beirg sought by M.P.'s 1n Naples for irregular
trip tickets.

H. It may be.

G. Are those two people available?

R. Yes, I think so.

G. T want those two people in my office tomorrow morning at 9 o'cleck,
ag well as yourself.
(c)

G, Do you know of trucks and eaiipment beling used by STEM for

personal busiress?

) | . T always objected to any request of STEL for vehicles or for
transportation. 1 also objected to the release of vehicles to
sTEs. I suggested that Mr. Cerani send to your office an appli-

cation for mvinga.truck. placed at his disposal. ©Since 1 didn't
get any authority from you, I did not permit STEM to use amy
trucks, but one evening you authorized STEM to use the truck ok
4% for the transportation of workmen when it was not required for

the services of Contin.

G. Was transportation used at any time by STEM at the garage for
anything not in conjunction with our work?

H. I must look at the bodc of requests for trensportation. It seems
to me that in the first days of my service ihxkie there was
sanething with the signatuxe of Cagnazzo. _

G. For what purpose.
R. I pelieve there was a request by Ing. Cagnazzo oOr Pozzo for
transportation of mat erials.
G. Do you recall where any of the trucks went?
H. One truck vas requested Xmr from time to time and it was just ior

that reason that I askel you for regular authority . 9 Q04
L &

-
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G. You apparently didn't understand the questio., I want to kmow
if he lnew the destinations and if these destinatlions were out of :
tovm. i

. Not out of town.

G. In other words, the transportation STEM requested was in conjunc-
tion with the mechanical services they were rendering?

R. Yes, I think so.

G. Why do you think so? fixplain.

R. Generally the transportation required by STEM was for a light

vehicle such as a jeep OTr 1ight truck to send a tire to be
repaired, recharge batteries, or get spere paris. He on the
contrary asked for transportation by a truck. I asked Di

Martino the necessity of alloving Tolenti transportation and
Di Martino objected, saying the authority of this office was

necessary.

| G. 1t seems strange to me that a transportation offlcer would allow
. trucks to go out of his pool for purposes that looked irregular

without checking.

R. tor this reason I stopped granting trucks for transportation to
the firm and I wantedo have previous authority from this office
G. When was this?
i, In the first week of my.” gervice (7(I took up service on 14
August) ..
G, How many trucks involved?
B. Approximately 5 or 6 “trucks.
:, G. Continuously?
_. R. 5 or 6 trips in all the time.
2 G. I wonder if you don't have & routing slip on which I authar ized

6 British trucks to the transportation camparly WTAP,

R. Campanelli brought the authorization to release O Britlsh trucks
to a firm (not saying the Name of 1t) from which all militery
marks had to be deleted, and Campanelli told e that this

guthority had come from you.
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Are these the same trucks that you referred to previocusly as
being used by unauthorized persons?

No. This vehicle is not a military wehicle. I had just started
and Pozzo said not to use those vehicles any more as they would
be tumed over to ITAP.

You still haven't answered my cquestion. I want to know 1f these
trucks are the same cnes that have been used by STEM outside of
thelr usual functions.

These trucks have nothing to do with the ones that had been used
in the first 5 days by STEM, Four were taken with drivers
chosen by me and 2 by Cagnazzo and Pozzo. These 6 vehicles have
not yet cane in and I don't know for whaon, but I suspect STEM.
The drivers reported that Mr. Ceranl is always busy directing
the transportation himself.

Do you know where those trucks went?
I think in the area of 5. Faulo,
Are you sure?

I suspect that the drivers are working in the 5. Paulo area. They
were engaged for 15 days, which are not up yet, and so they will
return one of these days. I think they will be back to Contin in

L days.

Are they in the vicinity of S. Paulo now?
I think so.

Are the trucks coming back into Contin?

No. they have been released for 15 days and they won't come back.
The first day that those 6 trucks were released Cagnazzo asked
me to refuel them and Di Martino issued 600 liters (1200 pints)

of gasoline, The fn:-llmd:i[aday they asked again for 600 liters
of gasoline, but I and Di Martino refused.

The first time 600 1litors were issued. The second time Mr. Di

Napi, who is the brother-in-law to Mr. UCeranl, asked again for
600 liters of gasoline. I said, "No," because I had orders not

to issue that gasoline. You were in NHaples. Mr, Pozzo asked
for 600 litera and I said "No." Mr. Cagnazzo asked for release
and I refused saying that I had no orders from Griffith to and
until he says so I cannot issue. Mr. Cagnazzo suggested that I
issue the gasoline and he would give a statement that e would
return the zasoline should you not authorize the gasoline. WWhen
I came to see if you were here, I met Di Martino and Dzlﬂfﬁ;hn
said not to issue gasoline, not even with that statemerrt. “Mhe
statement is not signed, so is no good.
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What did they ask for delivery in? Did they have drums?
R. I do not know. Perhaps they had ccme back with the trucks,
G, That is 150 gallons of gasoline. 150 gal. is too much to
refuel 6 trucks with,
e Fach truck has a tank of 100 liters.
G, 25 Gal.
H, They are British trucks with 30 gellon tanks,
G. These trucks are different from the trucks loaned to ITAP?
R. They are the same trucks that were jssued to ITAP. They are
the ones that asked for refueling.
G. These are the same trucks used for camercial purposes 7
R. They are not. OCne truck a day was asked the first 5 days 1 was
hers.
G. Only one truck outside of trucks turned over to ITAP used in
comnercial ventures?
R, Only one truck is suspected of belrg used for illegal purposes,

and not for the whole day. They said they needed a truck for
one trip a day.

G. Did you know what they heuled?

R. On the average on the first 5 days of my job one truck was requested
by STIM for the use of such purposes as sending a tire to be
revulcanized or sendirg out material which had to be mended.

But these tricks remained out on the average Ifrom 9:30 to 12 or

1 in the morning. So I asked the opinion of Di Kartino and he
said not to authorize any transportation out of the plant, Both
Di Martino and I sugzested Cerani request to have a truck assigned

pearmanently to them for the services.

. What was authorized?

R. When this application was made it was the intentiom of this office
to use the truck only that is used for transpo rting the workmen,
when not required by the service of Public Works for transportatiom,

that is, only when it was idle.

2325
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Do you suspect that this one truck was used for commercial purposes
other than the work that STEM had in econjunction with the operations

in thelr shop?
R, No, I den't think so. I believe it was used for legal purposes.

G. The only trucks you suspect of having been invelved in commercial
activities were the 5 trucks loaned to ITAP?

R, All I can say about the &6 trucks that had been issued to ITAP
is that they have been used by ITAP in the S. Paulo area. lihat
the purpose was, I don't know. The drivers reported that they
were being used in S. Paulo area.

G. Did you ask the drivers what they were hauling?

R. I only know for certain that these 6 trucks are working in S.
Paulo area for this reason: Iamello was engaged by this company
but the Board of 'lrade Union in the plant objected to the engage-
ment of lannello, but he was engaged all the same, T only know
this from the trade union's representative.

) G. Didn't you know what they were hauling?
R, Mo .
G. 1f, as transportation officer, you suspected they were being used

for illegal purposes, why didn't you ask or personally find out what
they were doing?

R. As the trucks lad been lezally autharligzed for tmnsportation to
ITAP, I didn't feel any ﬂEﬂEEEit}" of making an investigatim or
inquiry. First of all, I don't know if they were illegally used.
They were authorized by Cagnazzo and there Was no reason to make
inquiry or investigate.

.1|.

G Yoll really don't think they were used illegally?

H. I ornly have doubts and suspect the truck employed by STEM in the
: first 5 days of my job. O(ne truck was used every day for 5 days
from 9 to 12:30. That was why I stopped the release of trans-
portation to STEM and suggested that they have a truck authorized
for thulr use,

G. In no case was this one truck used bgyond the time from 9 to 12:30.

| . R. I don't think so. It was impossible at night.

G. You didn't ask the drivers what they were dolng?
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I wanted to keep the drivers at a certain distence, that is, I
diin't want to get familiar with them.

In other words, you don't know anything, Jjust guspects,

T have no definite facts for suspicion. I only very vaguely
suspect. I know of nothing that can be proven. There are 8 lot
of people gossiping. I don't pay any attention to the chatter
and gossip around the place. When somebody was repo rting rumors
I generally told them to report them to those concemed and 1
was only concerned with traffic. I am only interested in traffic

resulation irregularlties and have no definite suspiclons, just
vzue runors. T can't write any statement on 1llegal transportation.

Do you know anything about picks and shovels being brought to
Contin and reanoved withaut proper authority?

About 20 days ago Mr. Cagnazzo put in an order for shovels, picks,
barbed wire, and rock drills to bs sent to two fimm, Leoni and
C.A.E. The materials were issued on regular receipts, checked

by Saltera of Genio Civile and the materials were transported to
Leoni and C.A.E., and are still in their hands. The trucks
transported the equipment. All transportatim of picks, shovels,
and timber was made on the request of Cagnazzo to the contractors.
A request for transporting MMIA materials wvas cigned by you and
the othem were signed by Cagnazzo.

Do you think any of these were removed without the proper authority
or illegally?

I cannct say. I cannot even suspect that they were illegally
transported, There was the legal authority of Cagnazzo or one of

the contractors.

There getudlly wasn't anything illegal about it. We know that the
stuff came from MMIA. It was checied when it came and when it

went oat and we knew where 1t went.
anything
Do you know/about Xime gascline having been removed by STIM and

hidden by them?

No .

Have you ever hesard anycne accuse anyone else? Never heard drivers
make a remark{
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Was gasoline {gsued at that pump only on your authority

ted
IR harge. Vhen they van
. of Genio Civile was in ch ar
At first 'griﬂﬂi'i;;rmtim in Rome, they Faﬁd:ﬂuﬁﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ.
Eﬂﬁglﬂnm:?m;zh were turned in for the gasoline 0
coup

(.

e

88
i oIt tunity of getting any on the gide?

R. I don't think so because all the coupons
Crispaldi.
G Return in the worning with those two meri.
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GRIFFITH These people have charged that the operatims of the garage

have been uneconomic, poorly handled, and at an exorbitant

cost to the Italian Covernment. I am well aware that that should
not have concerned us. L
Rubino was concerned with repair and maintenance of equipment
with which Genio Civile personnel were not familiar, and it
was not his work to see that costs were kept down. 1 merely
vant to show that the charges are not correct. It was not
Pubino's concern whether their prices were high or not. It
was the concern of those men placed there for that purpose by
the Ttalian Minilstry of Public Works, Crispaldi and . . .

Perhaps Genio Civile presumes that 1 have favored STHM In the
contracts or in the mst of the work, but that is not true

as T can demonstrate with documents that the prices charged
by STEM are inferior tothose charged by other firms which were
ordered by Genilo Civile to do the work before.

By inferior does he mean worse or lessa?

Less. St are accused of having contracts at higher prices,
but it isn't tme.

T have an idea that those people of Genioc Clvile were against
STEM for their own purpose or own profit perhaps. In the evening
at 6 or 6:30 I used to discuss with Mr, Crispaldi the orders,
bills, and invoices of STEM and of the cther firms when they

were to be checked for payment and I discussed item by item

and always used to reduce these bills and the cost, w which

he was a witness because he was sitting in front of my tabl e.
They were also accused of continuously trylng to lower the

cost for the benefit of the Italian Government and Genlo Clvile.
For example, this invoice of Tudini & Talentl, dated July 31,

is still pending because I wanted to discuss it iten by item
with Mr. Crispaldi and I didn't want to settle it until Crispaldi
w=g there. I was acting in the interest of the ltalian Govern-
ment who was paying the bills., UWhat are the clarges that are
made against me?

There are no specific charges. I have yet to find out why they
have designated four should be discharged. It merely says for
the good of the organization. Then 1t went on with this other
letter saying that various things were wrong. My opinion 1is
that the llinistry of Public Works claims that these persons

were STEM, were engaged in outside activities that were strictly
STEM, that they were also interested in the profits.

Charges against uneconomic situation gshould be proven. 2321-
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It is a matter of opinion to state that something 18 uneconmic.

The question of cost 1s rather elastic because one job may be
done st different prices, but one mist see how the work is done.

;jg_‘.;g_:_ 12356 Section 3.3/NND

In any case as we are dealing with costs of mechancial operations,
it isn't a question of opinlon, it is a questiom of what the work

1s and the time it teakes to do it, vihich may alweys be chedced,

As a mechanical engineer jyou should know if you are being
charged too much.

I am sure that the work which was done was dore right. Those
people who have charged me should say something definite, such
as this work I have checked and passed at cost for 36 hours of
labor should nommally be done in 2, hours and I have been
uneconomic in taking 10 more hours. You can't say in a general
yay that the work costs too nuch. They should show an instance.

I sgree with that.

On trucks in certain cases one mist use manpower to find out the
trouble, For instance, an el ectric plant on board & car may
require several hours to find the trouble and it may take much
time to correct it. On repair work it is easy to pay extra
time, for instance when & bolt breaks and requires time to

replace 1it.

For months no spare parts were issued to STEM and they returned
all the trucks and jeeps repaired, while Tudini & Tolentl still
have two trucks to be repaired without parts, STEM made and

replaced parts. Many things were found on the market but were

not. charged for on invoices.
Vere you a partner in STEM?
I would like to have been but was not.

Did you derive any profit from the firm?

I always fought for 1t but gained no profit. I can glve evidence

and fumish witnesses.
What about Cagnazzo?

Crocetta complained about the prices and made reierence to
Cagnazzo. All invoices were discussed in presence of Criepaldl.
He is suspected of deriving some profit from STHL I might be
induced to suppose that the head of the Ministry of Public
Works and those in his offices might derive profit frmé- @E\aﬂ
firms. Y

Do you know or Just suppose?
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I Just suppose.

Do you know if any other members of our organizatim derive any
benefit?

No. They are so strict and never give out a secret,

In your contact around the garage do you know of any handling
of pas in drums.

No.

Have you ever known of any daalings'whereb:,r STEM transferred
gasoline for other than official pwrposes,

STEM required a small truck to g0 to Rome for spare parts that
werc missing but was alweys denied that truck. It was a ques-

tion of me or two hours a day. They were right in asking
but were always denied, '

Are you connected in any vay with the fim of Tudini & Tolenti?

No. I don't know anything about Immobiliare but made a report
against then because some material was missing, but the report
never had any effect,

Tou didn't quite understand the questim. ifere you ennnected
in any vay financially. |

No.

Had you any connection financially in Tudini & Tolenti's bringing
in of spare parts from Milan, which were eventually in part sold
to the liinistry of Public Vorks throgh Tudini & Tolenti.

I only know that Tudini & Tolenti went to Milan where they bought
Some spare parts and batteries and transferred then to FRome. Of
this material only a small part and batteries and a few other
items were sold to Genio Civile who gave them to mur stores.

They are still there, but vhat tas happened to mest of it is a
matter for Tudini & Tolenti, The 20 batteries that were issued
to Genlo Civile on that occasion released to us were returned

to Tudini & Tolenti because they were too dear.

<> graders came from Naples, but were delivered in Naples having
no batteries, Everything was taken that could bs carried. Te
had to have batteried. Genio Civile had to make its own arrange-
ments. Tudini & Tolenti purchased batteries for the use of

the graders in Milan and Genio Civile wera supposed to be billed.
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If they vere billed, I never saw the imvoices. I complainesd
about the prices because I didn't see why after obtalning
aithority for Tudini & Tolenti to pgo to Milan, Genio Civile
should be charged exorbltart prices, so the balteries were

returned to Tudinl & Tolenti. Dut from same Ministry source
the graders were furnished batteries, but I never heard where

they came from,

R. very two graders have 3 batteries instead of /4, the fourth was
returned to Tudini & Tolenti. There shauld be two batteries on
each grader. Part of these batteries were repaired, because

STEM had found some broken ones. STHY didn't charge for this
work. Some are from Tudird. & Tolenti. Fech grader has 13

batteries.
G. It means they are still short of batteries.
R. Tudini & Tolenti went to Milan, bought the tatteries and increased

the price a certain percentage and charged " 7,000 lire for each
battery. The price on the black market is $120. They are not

very dear from a certain point of viewr. Theyare very dear in
comparison with prices of those from A.C, American batteries

cost much less.

R. Who has charged me with being pald by or having connection with
STEM? I would like to ask for proof.
G. You are in the same boat as the rest,
_ it. ) ihat do you vant me to do?
| G. I'11 send word when to report to talk to Colonel Spamn. It

may not be necessary. It may be that Col. Spam will rescind
these, at 1east in so far as the charges go. He may make it
a layoff instead of a terminatiom. Col, Spann is going to be
very fair about the whale thing. Col. Spann i1s a good American
officer, a sound business man, and a good engineer and would

not discriminate agalnst a person unjustly.
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GRIFFITH. You were Transportation Officer from our early days in Rome

PAGANO

G,

F.

G-i
P-
GI

F.

G.

L

G.

F.

unitil Redando came in some time about the first of Aupust and
should be in a positla to know whether trip tickets were issued
for unauthorized trips, if gasoline privileges were abused,
whether STEM was out of line.

Trip tickets were issued with my signature and eventually with
that of Kr. Facini, All trips were legally authorized and unauthor-

ized trips were never 1ssued.
By whan authorized?

Trips were authorized by Public Works & Utilities, Highway Iquipment

section officer, The other dispatcher was a Genio Civile man.

Does he :
RPoogmos still act in the capacity of issuing trip tidcets?

He still issues them.
Every trip ticket is actually issued by Genio Civile?

Yes, since Pacini signs all. Since about July 14 the dispatcher was
Pacini, a Genio Civile man., FYormerly Pagano and Pacini ware in
charge.

Are you in any way associated with STEM financially?
No.

Never involved in any payoff or anything like that?
Never.

Do you know of any instances where gascline was 1llegally used by
anyone?

No. I have never been aware that gasoline was illegally used. It
was always legally used,

Do you recall any instances where gasoline was tmansported in drums
in the zutopark or Contin?

In the month of July some of the contractors of Genio Civile had
trucks woridng for them which had to come to the plant to be

inspected from time to time and STEM was in charge of inspectilon,
servicing, ec. These contractors had thelr own gasoline in drums.
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As Sten was servicing these trucks on Saturday and on Monday they
had to go back to work for Genio Civile, these contractors asked

STEM to have the management of the gasoline that wes their own and
not of Genio Civile. On these occasions they might have had some
of these drums on the trucks. This arrangement enabled the trucks

to obtain gasdline on Monday mornings so they could return back
to work.

That took place in this pool of Genlo Civile on Via Monzambano, not
Gontin.

i

G. Who furnished the original source?

P. It was the property of the cantractors end I don't know who supplied
it. It wasn't under my supervisicn. The, had their own gasoline
and it was given by then for distribution by STEM when the vehicles
were 1n the pool on Via Monzambano. The gasoline might have been
supplied either by Genio Civile through coupons or by the Italian
Transportation office in Rome, but the fact is that the contractors
lmd gascoline supplied them.

G. Do you know of any occasion when STEM hauled off drums of gasoline
for its own wse?

P. Never heard of any.

(% Never heard anybody talldng about it?

P. I never gave way to the chatter of drivers. Sometimes they mis-

understand the arders they are given.
G. Did you ever work for STEM in the past?

P 1 came from Tunisia to enlist and was always under the Army and
never worked for STilM, ihen I was released from the ammy I was
employed by Redslmcimxicr PWB, Field Section. I would like to know
vwhat charges are made against me?

G,
No specific charges., Ve would like to know ourselves. We were
told that conditions were undesirable in our operations and the
letter stated that kr. Pagano shoauld be released merely stating for
the good of the organizatian,

31+ Since July I had noticed that there were some intriguers who were
trying to cause trouble because they vanted to divert this organization
from the Allled to turn it to Genio Civile in order to profit for
themselves,

G. Who for example?

P. Crispaldi, father and son.

2317
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P. Hls people were very well connected and accepted by Fraschetti
and Regglani. I imagine there was a connection between Crispaldi,
father and son, and the two engineers. I am only guessing about
Fraschetti and Regeiani, but heard the other two talking when they

didn't think L was listening.

Ll o -
-

G. Strangely both the Genlo Civile side and cur side are against him,
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F. The questicn about old Crispaldi--Genlo Civile was obliged to
accept the idea of discharging him because Genio Civile and the
trick drivers were agalnst him.
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G. They came with recommendatioms that I discharge him, but I did not
employ him and it was a matter about which I could do nothing.

P. Paccini told him about those counter-directions of the Crispaldi

and asked him to be careful sbout those two. They used to talk
freely about this business beczuse they thought me a friend and
did not know I was in very good comectiom with Pacecini. Paccini

warned me about these.

; G. On the discharge proposition awhile ago. As I told Rubino he
hes been glven a chance to defend himselfl on questions he knows,
but we don't know what these charges are. XYou are asked to hald
yourself in readiness to clear yourself before Col. Spann. Just
as I said awhile apgo, Col. Spam will be very fair about it.

I am confident that you are not guilty and nothing can be proven
against you because you took care of your own work and nothing
else.
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GRIFFITH I am merely calling you in for any gameral information you may

have insofar as these charges go. I am cavinced that you have
. not stuck your finger into anything you should not have , that

you are honest and honorable, and had no cpportunity to involve
yourself. Colonel Spamn has withdmawn orders to discharge you.
I would like to know if you know of any cases where any of our
orgenization has been affiliated with any of the contractors who
have been engaged in work with Genio Civile to the extent that they

have recelved money for having passed on favors or passed off
work that was not good,

POZZO I am neither officially nor unofficially aware of anything of that
sort nor rumors of that.

e Do you think that Cagnazzo asserted any influence of his position
to better his own interests.in other commercial ventures than this.

F. No. I know Cagnazzo well. b

G You have never known of any occasicns-where gasoline was hauled
off in drums to be used by STIM?

P, No. I don't know anything about -it. I was never concemed with
that,

G. You may have accidentally stumbled onto something that didn't
look right,

P. No.

G. Do you think Rubino is involved in any vay with t his?

P, No. Sometimes I complained because some directions given to
me by Mr., Griffith were not complied with by Rubimo.

G, Know anything about unauthorized trip tickets?

P. No. That branch was very well checked and controll ed.

G. There was a question which came up this morning in which the state-

: ment was made that you lad chosen the trick drivers for the Milano-

Asphalt trip.

P. I did not ask special drivers to go to Milano for this trip hut
remember well that I signed on of Cagnagzzo am the

request for trucks to go to Milan but not for drivers

G. At that time did you see the trucks as they left for the trip?

2315
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P. Yes.
G. Did they have arny gasoline drums in the trucks?
P. No.
G. Did they pass through S. Paulo through town?
I acoompanied them to Puntinello near ¥amesina just to see that
the pasoline was supplied. “They went immediately from there to
Milan.
G. Did you see themwhen they came back?
o No. |1 knew they had come back the day after their return.
G. You never have worked for STEM? ;
I P. No. Just friendship with Cerani, HNothing else. “
G. T would like you and Cerani to come in together
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CERANT

GRIFFITH I think you know the story pretty well, that STEM is out of Contin
so far as the mechanical business is concerned and so far as we
are concemed., You are not concerned with any of the things that
wore listed as undesirable. As you know, the only thing which we o
ordered was the renoval of STEM from the organizatim. That
order originated from complaints made by Cenio Civile and not
through any action by this office,

The questions I am going to ask are personal ones and will not go
any farther than my office and the office down tomn , and you can
be assured that there will not be any letter on it and you can
tell me openly and frankly on what I ask. It won't reflect on
the fubure because nobody will ever krow about it.

you have
I would like to laww who in Genio Civile Heches been paying off

in order to get yourwork accamplished and your bills paid?

CERANT Nothing will go out of this room? Are you confident that no one
will talk about this? Because the position of a contractor is

&, Taooemrbidenk very delicate,
G, It won't go any farther.
C. Inorder that the bills may be pald regul arly I lave been obliged

to glve a monthly allowance of 5000 Italian lire to Mr. Crispaldi
and they were paid to him at each payment of bills. The same
allowance was granted to Mr. Marsala for the only time when

he was in charge of the payment of invoices., (Marsala was the official

of Genio Civile in charge of the pool n Wa Monzambano)., For the
time he was in charge of the payment of bills, I used to give him
a monthly allowance of 5000 lire.

As the payment of the last bills were delayed so much, I was
obliged to have the visa of Ing. Crocetta to pranise him a forfeit
of 10,000 lire just to get the visa on my last bills. This month
I have not paid for the reason that the bills do not have the

visa and stamp of Crocetta. The money was promised.

G. Has he paid anybody higher than that?

C. No. They had some conferences and some sgparate talks with
Inspector Gra and Ing, Fraschetti because STEMY said that if they
succeeded in getting STEM a repular contract they would be
interested in an allowance from the work of STHM. They didn't
obJect to the ldea of getting an allowance from STEM, but didn't
succeed. That was the end of July when when they were already
working, but they wanted a regular and permanent contract.
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"They didn't object.
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I wanted to have a contract lasting at least 3 or 6 months and
not get jobs which would be discontimied and this required getting
up equipment. I never got that type of contract. The assistance
of Fraschetti and GRa was required in order to get that cortract
ard STEM offered them a regulance incterest of their profits

if they should succeed. They were asked separately not together
but they did succeed but said they never received anything. That
s when both were with Genio Civile and not the Ministry, but

when they were transferred to the Ministry, they said to STEM
that it was not possible flor STRM to lave that kind of contract.

What did these men say when they were offered this contract?

How much did they?

They never said anything against but said they would do whatever
they would be able to,. '

Didr.'t they say how mich they would expect?

I only spoke to them semrately. They made STEM get from you a
permnent contract. We are inclined to give to the official in

charge of the management of the work an interest in ocur prof its.

They only answered that they would see if it is possible to get
this cont mact.

I suggest that ymoodedot they might answer you if you questicmed
them, We would not hear anything about it.

Have you paid off to anybody in the cipanization?
No.
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Amer. = Tutti i lavori che sono gtati fatti in officina sono stati antieco= |}

F nomici e sono costati al governo italiano una cifra esorbitante.
Lei non aveva l'incarico di fare dei contratti con quelli che ripa= f‘
ravano i macchinari me sempliceménte quello di interessarsi della ;
parte tecnica di guei lavori che venivano eseguiti. Lsg TEEPDHE&hlll—W;
ta per l'eccessivo costo di guel lavori é delle persone del Genjo L
Civile e degli incaricati messi a quello scopo dal Genio Civile e kl
cioé Crigpolti e Ronzulli. Lei guindi non é responsabile, perché 3
non aveva l'incarico di stabilire i pregzi per i lavori.

Ital. = Io suppongo che il Genio Civile abbia pensato che io abbia favorito
la STEM., ma vi sono dei documenti dimostrabilissimb che fanno vede~

re come le eltre ditte, a paritd di lavoro, fanno dei Prezzi superio:

ri per lo meno del 400% g quelli dells STEM. Debhbo precisare che io, 'h,ri

Prevedendo fin dgl principio, per la lotta personsle che facevano alh

la STEM, ho fatto di tutto per tenere quotidianamente vicino il si=

gnor Crispolti col quele discutevamo perfino sui picecoli prezzi in

modo che il Genio Civile non avesse g che dire, Basta rivolgersi a
quaelsiasi officina mececanics per confrontare i lavori ed i Prezzi L
che sono stati fetti; ve ne dd una prova facendovi consul tate queatﬂ;
documento che é in sospeso dal 31 luglio (mostra uns fattura). E

10 non ho capito bene se mi si fa 1'aBdebito di non aver saputo tu= [

telare gli interessi 'del CGenio Civile.
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Amer.
| ro, sembra che il Ministero deil Iavori Pubbliei o il Genio Civile

ritengano che quelle guattro persone nominate nella lettera, lavo= |

rasgsero per conto dells STEIL.

Il

' - il " ] .
Ltal. E' facile dire che una cosa §& antieconomica; ma bisogna dimostrarlo!

Amexr,

I

Infatti, é una cosa difficile 5 Provarsi perché é tutte questione ﬂl
apinione; non é facile determinare il motivo per cui un ?3 a, £
costata troppo o € costate poco., E2 T

Ital. = Io posso precisare un gltro fatto: per smerisliare le valvole ocecor=!
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rnnﬂi4(”bre, ma puo venire un cre(ﬂﬂu gualungue e dire che lui le
fa in 36 orel i

Trettandosi di un'operezione meccanica, i1l tempo imphegato oppure
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il costo sono elementi che si pPOSSHONO controllare.

X -

A=

2 | x - a 5:':'11
To sfido quei signori a trovarmi un lavoro fatto con un impiego di “#

?Mﬂsﬂf

tempo superiore a guello che effettivamente occorreval I poi, 10 poO= [
trd avere sempre ragione perché posso dimostirare che non é mice det—!l

e rl.{J
to che il tedico debba riconoscere subito la melattiallo invece pOSS(E

1a Tudini & Telmenti é da quamtro mesi che nonNEwENRUTENVHEREWNN
riesce & caceiarle fuori. Noi, non abbiamo hesso mai in fattura le
spese per cariche di batterie.

Tei é un socio della STEM?

Il

|

Magari lo fossil...

1l

Ha ricavato mai qualche utile?

zi! Crocetts ci andava o lamentare con Cagnazzo il quale veniva da

me...Crispolti é stato messo a finaco a me da Fraschetti e quindi i

costi sono stati sempre discussi insieme. Come va che adesso mi YEHEM:

gono a dire questo? Come loro hanno sospettato che in percepissi qual=}

che cosa dgllas STEM, cosl io sono amutorizzato a sospettare che tutti,

a cominciare dal ministro Romita, mangiano loro asssieme alle ditte.
=TLei 50 sa 0 lo suppone?
= To suppongo:alls stessa maniera come loro suppongono di me.
= TLe risulta che qualche altro membro della nostra organizzazione ab=

bia derivato dei profitti dallg STEN ?

Nemmeno per sogno. '
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bilimento Contin abbia mai usufruito illegalmente dl hen%??f{

Nemgurno. ﬂ

Non sa se abbiano adoperato della benzine per dei 1loro tragporti?
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Ta ETEﬂlJGVEvﬂ avere un camioncind Jer un'ora al giorno per traspnrﬁ?

tare dei pezzi di ricambio e cid sempre per il vantaggio dell'orga= |
nizzazione, ma questo camioncino non € stato mai dato.

E' gtato mai legato, finanziariamente, con la Tudini & Talentli e
con 1'Immobiliare?

lion 1i conosco per niente; engi, ho fatto un rappmrtq per nnlpirli@
E' mai venuto a conoscenze 0 ha avuto la parte in quell'affare per ;-
cui la Tudini & Talenti he trasportato da ITilano a Roma delle par= E
ti di ricambio, delle batterie, ecc. che furcono poi vendute attrﬂ
verso delle orgenizzazioni tecniche gl Ministero dei Iavori Puhbll_fj
ciy

Questo é opggetto di un mio rapporto mioc; io soltento vidi arrivare

Dove l1ltha wvista arrivare?

-\-

|
Ia mandarono a me; guando Tudini & Telenti andarono a Ifileno, feﬂem;

la, merce e basta. j

ro prendere gll'ing. Cagnazzo che era ben accetto.....Comunque,

posso dire che il Genio Civile ha fatto un effare perché le bat=

terie che hanno restituito indietro Tudini e Telenti hanno dovuto
egsere riperate. Le batterie che prese il Genio Civile furono re=
stituite perché erano care, erano una ventina di batterile.

Lei sa che quel 18 graders che sono venuti dalla Immobiliare manca-f
no di tutte le 18 batterie. | i
1 graeders eranc genza batierie ma gquando vennero guelle di Hilanﬂ,?
i0 comincilai & metterle ma mi éiaserc di no... '
Allore, sui greders, vi sono le batiterie? ?
Ogni due greeders vi sono tre batterie; un po'! soneo di Tudini & Ta=

lenti ed un po' gi tratlta di batterie sfasciate che sono state

. rE R s

riparate. La STEM 1le ha fatte riparsre e non le ha fatturate nem=
meno. IMisfer Griffth disse che eranc care me io affermo che non era:
1o affatto care perché Tudini & Telenti le fattureava Y mila lire
mentre cogtavano 12. La Tudini & Talenti facevano una purézgi}gam= "

plice opergzione: le comprava, le maggiorava di quelle spese di

Ef's r.::I 12355 Section 3.3/NND No. 7TR5A1Q.L |
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traapnrt{:E le cedeva a 7 mile lir{ Alentre ne costavano 12,

Amer.= Crede che non vi siex altro da aggiungere?

Ital.= Per me, guello che vorrei sapere chi é la persona fisica che vinmne
a raccontare tutte queste .cose. Ma, poi, lorc fanno questione di co=
sto o di persona? Stendoci la quattro persone dentro, il costo c'e=

ra 0 non clera? Ii hanno cercato di creare uneg confugione. Loro di=

tro?

Amer.= llo; siccome le guattro persone eranollegate con la STEM, i costi Bra=|

no anti economici,perché guesti non si intereseavano...
ITtpl. =Cercete di confrontare con gltre fatture.
Devo agpettare 1'esito di questa dhchiesta?
Amer. = MVanderemo @ dire noi quendo gard il momento di andare a parlere col
colonnello Spann; potrebbe darsi che questi, quando legge le ﬁepnai=;

zioni, la liberi completamente da queste accuse .

Ttal, = Ma qui, oltre tutto, subentra il fattore morale!...

Amer. = Pud darsi che lui, visto quello, lo assolva da qualsgissgi accusa in
modo assoluto.

Ital. = Sard molto imparziasle su tutte le cose. Egli é un professionista ameri

cano, un ingegnere molto ben conosciuto e non é individmo di tener

sotto accusa ingiusta delle persone che non lo meritano.

cono che la coga non erg economica 0 che ci sono quattro persone den= |

ed E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. zgr;gfﬁh-‘ﬂ




Amer. = To scopo di questa inchiesta € guello di provare 1'infondatezza
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Il signor Griffith con il signor Rolando

{ J fw]

df determinate accuse e critiche rivolte dal Genio Civile al quear=
tier generale del P.W., accuse che coinvolgono quelcuno del nostro

personale e la cul portata si riflette su tutti gll impiegetl del= ﬁ
|

1'Asphalt Equipement.

Ia prima domande che voglio rivolgerle si riferisce al viaggio di l

alcuni sutocarri che si sono recati a IMileno con un carico di asfal=|
to.

Sono ritornati dopo pochi giorni

| ;
Durante la sua permanenze da Contin, in qualitd di impiegeto, € maij
venuto a conoscenza che qualcuno del personale di guesto ufficio ah:F
bia trasportato dei bidoni pieni di benzina? |
Non mi risulta; almeno fino ell'ore in cui io restavo e cioe fino
alle 8.

Cl'era della benzina immagazzinata, da Contin?

No; avevamo soltanto 4 o 5 latte da 20 litri che avevamo all'uffi=
cio movimento e che erano in consegna da Pacini 1l quale distribuivel
e annotava. Quaendo le macchine dovevano venire a far rifornimento :
e vie Monzambano e si trovavano all'asciutto, lui dava 5-10 litri
che ennotava regolarmente.

Di tale benzina € steto mai dato qualche quentitativo alla STEL?
No, ceduta no. Quando un mezzo doveva uscire dall'officina per ese= ;
guire una prove, si rilasciave un buono a Pacini specificando il |
motivp del prelievo ed il quﬂntiﬁﬁtivn prelevato e quando anora non
gi usavano i buoni, FPacini ennotava tutto gquello che usciva.

E' a conoscenza dell'emissione di fogli di viaggio con firme di
persone non autorizzate é firmare?

A me risulta che due fogli di viaggio sono stati rilasciati in que=
sto modo; fogli che sono gtati ritirati della polizia Elﬂ%?ﬁﬂ?Eﬂ in=
viati a me; De Martino mi ha dato ordine di ritirerli e mi ha fatto

pervenire i due regolari che eranco a Napoll,

Iﬁ fEiE D. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 'ZEEQIE E
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Da chitrgnn firmati? {
Non soj De Martino 1i he ritirati € BE 11 & messi da parte.
11 viagglO €ra coperto da due regoleri?

Sono endatl a Fapoli con i fogli regolari nogtri: 11 hanno ritira=

i

to quelll regolari e gi vede che ne hanno rilesciatl altri; duran= |

te il viaggio sono atati fermati dglla polizia che prdhahilmanﬁa
avra ritirato anche i fogli ai vieggios D g Martino me 1'ha segnale=
to dicendo: Gcuarda, ci sono questi due; poi 11 fard mvere i due
fogli di viagglo regolarils. Iu gdegso ho 21 due fogli regolari; NOn
so se De Martino abbia qualli jrregolari nella sua 8tanza.

gi ricorda 1 nomi dei due guidatori? ,
Uno dev'essere Tori, che non voleva endare & Nepoli perche aveva 1

PaUTE; dellteltro, mi afugge 1l nome.

Cherardil?

wprg con lori ma non =0 se erano insgleme in quel viegglo. Potrebbe

darsi. Di Tori son 81CUr0, ﬂell'alﬁrn 10,

T.e risulta che gquesti due autisti, Tori € Gerardi, siano stati fer=
mati dalla polizie perche in possesso di due fogli di viaggio irre
golarl?

Allora puod dargi che siant 10T0.

Sono disponibill Pper gESBere interrogati?

Devono egsere giu tutti e due.

o)
Ii porti domattine alle g, Lei B& di autocarri e di attrezzature §
|

che sono state edoperale della STEL a scopl propri’?

gazione Per poter rilasciare ull mezz0 per i gervizi di officina
e £ino & che non ho avutlo 1V gutorizzazlone del signol Griffith,
non ho dato nessun mezz0 a meno che non si trattasse di una neces=|
gita urgente come riparazione di gomme, carica di batteri€. ..
1 gautorizagezlione & venuta da qui?

B! venuta gquella sera quando ho chiesto al slgnol f}ri:%i?r&&i dere

1!t sutomezzo che faceva il gervizio d'eutobus per gli impiegati;
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@ T
nelle“gae in wuil l'sutomezzo Pirh.a il servizio di autnhuﬂ,regtg= :

ve a disposizione della STEL.

Amer. = A parte cid, € a conoscenza che la STEL utilizzaesse dei veicoll

per scopi commerciali?

| Ttal. = B! difficile poterlo affermare. Di richieste fatte proprio dalla
STEL ce n'é qualcuna; c'é quelche richiesta firmata dall'ing.

Cagnazzo.
Amer. = Per quale scopo? ' 1
Ttal. = Her trasporto di materiale in genere ed erano fatte dall'ing. Ca= |

gnazzo o dall'ing. Pozzo.

| Amer. Leli sa quali © quﬂnte automobili o eltre cose sonc state richieste?|

; Ital. = In genere, veniva richlesic un autocarro di tanto in tanto ed € pr
prio per guello che io ho richiesto 1'autorizzazione.

[ Amer. = Si ricorda se 1la destinazione di questil autocarri era per fuori

| eitta?

| Ital. = Mi pare che non era per Tuori citta.

| | Amer. =.I trasporti, quindi, erano in relazione col lavoro che loro face= |

| vano in officina?

| Ital. = Credo di no. |

| Amer. = Vuol spiegare meglio il motivo per cui lei ritiene di no< i

i Itzl, = I'officina poteva disporre, per i trggporti necessari per le sue 1
riparazioni, di una' camionetta leggera perché i trasporti, in 1
genere, erano di guelche batieria, di perti di ricambioc, di qualuhe%

fomma de vulcenizzawe; invece venivano richiesti autocarri "3 as=
si". Ho domandato a De Martino se potevo rispondere a dette richie=|
ste e 1ui mi consiglid di richiedere 1l'autorizzazione del signor ll
Griffith. !
Amer. = Trovo streno che 1l'ufficiasle, la persona che é¢ a capo del control= §
lo del traffico, abbia potuto ed gbbia permesso 1l'uscita dal re=
cinto del Cantin a degli autocarri che si sospettava 2%5591'0 per

dei trasporti illegali.
Ital, = E proprio per questo io ho rifiutato di dere gli autocarri senza
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l'ﬂutnrﬁaaaiune; ogni gual volte {:1 venuti a chiederli ho detto

sempre di no perché non avevo 1'autorizzazione.

Amer. = Quando €& successo questoT?

Ttal. = Nella prima settimana dells mia assungzione in servizio.

Amer. = Quante macchine saranno state adoperate, press'as poco?

Ital. = Approssimativamente, 5 o0 6.

Amer. = Continuamente o saltuarigmente?

Ital. = Una ogni tanto; in quei cingue o sei giorni, ci saranno gatati, in |
totale, 5 0 6 viaggl

Amer. = Nelle sue fhin ;i!ﬂ e'é una  richiesta di concedere 6 autocarri
ad una compagnis di trasporti, Gold ITAP?

Ttal. = Si, ¢'é la richiesta di 6 automezzi firmata dall'ing. Pozzo 1l qua= |
le € venuto a nome del maggiore Griffith. Noli avevamo avulo un priﬁ |
mo ordine di tener pronti sei autocarri 1ngleai che dovevano essere | g
asgserngti ad una ditta; su detti autocarri si ﬂnveva scrivere:'Que= |

| sto veicolo non é un veicolo militare" .

Amer. = Chi aveva dato quest'ordine?

Ttal. = Me 1l'agveve porteto il signor Campanelli.

Amer. = Sono questi stessi autocarri che sono stati adoperati dalla STEN

| per vieggi illegali?

| Ttal. = No. I sei autocarri erano pronti, me dopo un paio di giorni é wvenu= |

% to 1'ing. Pozzo e mi ha detto: Non scrivete piu quella frase sugli

| autocarri, sospendete guest'ordine perche questi sel mezzl devono
esgere assegnati alla ITAF.

Amer. = I segni militari erano gia stati cancellati?

Ital. = No, perché 1l'ordine é stato fatto sospendere in tempo. C'€ stato un;
po! di disguido quendo si é trattato di provvedere i sei conduttori |
perché io ne avevo soltanto guattro, ma poi mi € stato delto: Non
importa, agli altri due provvederemo noi.-

Amer. = Questi veicoli non sono guelli che hg adoperato la ETEI‘BI?U’;

I

Ital. Credo di si.
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Earehhe{. quel velicoli che hanno ffi:.-‘-'tﬂ quei cinque o sei vieggi illel

gali?

No, perche di questi si é trattato i primi giorni che ero io.
lon sa dove sono andate gquelle mecchine?

51 potrebbe dapere... deve eggere nella zonz di San Paolo.

E' sicuro di questo?

51, perché 1o dicono gli autisti,
L adesso?

Vi sono tuttora, perché non hanno ultimato i 15 giorni.

uando crede che dovrebbero rientrare?

E' gquegtione di due o tre giorni. |
D0no encore adesso nelle vicinanze di San Paolo?

Dovrebbero essere ancora 1l.

Vengono indietro da Contin®

No, non vengono, la sera. Angzi, a proposito di guesto, il giorno ch
li hanno chiestli e che sono partiti, 1'ing. Gagnazzo mi parla delles
richiesta di fare il pieno di benzine di seli automezzi — c'leras an
che 11 De Martino — e abbiamo dato lz. benzinm per 1 mezzis: il
giorno dopo hanno chiesto di nuovo 600 litri di benzina per il ri=
fornimento di questi mezzi ed io ho risposto che non 1i potevo dare.
Prima ha telefonato Di Nepi,che é il cognato di Sorani, per evere
600 litri di benzina ed io ho risposto che non, potevo darlis poi

mi ha telefonato 1l'ing. Cagnazzo e siccome iy quel giorni il sig. E

Griffith era andato a Napoli, ho rigsposto che gvevo l'ordine da

guest'ultimo di non dar niente; allora lui mi ha fatto la pro=

posta di firmarmi una  ricevuta in cui diceva che ritirava la ben=
zina in prestito fino a gquando il gignor Griffith non devae disposi= §
zioni in'merito e nel caso di un rifiuto, avrebbe restituito la henf
zinge. Ho preparasto la ricevuta me, essenso stato chimmato dall'ing.}”
Ferretti, ho troveto per strada De Martino il guale mi consiglio diLj

attenermi a quelle che erano le disposizioni del signur%‘ﬂﬁth, ed [t
allora ho annullato la ricevuta. y
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Ia benBne la dovevano mettere inf /idoni?

Ital. = Sarebbero venuti a far rifornimento con asutocarri.

Amer. = Ma 150 galloni di benzina sono troppi per rifornire gueste macchine|

Ital. = Noj; si tratta di autocarri inglesi che hanno serbato¥i di cento 1itrﬂ

\ e siccome erano sei... |

. Amer. = Si trattava delle stesse macchine che erano state usate 117

| Itel. = S5i. |
Amer. = Non erano degli sgutomezzi in pil di quelli dati alla ITAP? ?
Ital. = No; loro mi hanno richiesto il rifornimento dei megzgi dati alla ITﬂPr

| Amer. = Sono gli stessi che sono stati adopersti per gli usi commerciali

: nei primi cinque giorni?

Ital: = HNo.

Amer. = Sarebbe stato adoperato solamente un autocarro al glornof?

Ital, = 81, saltuariamente, per i primi 3-4 giorni; facevano ls richiesta
dicendo che 1'asutocarro seeviva per 1l'officina.

Amer. = HNon sa cosa trasportavano?

Ital. = No, ma non credo che facessero dei carichi ricchi. Probabilmente,
1'adoperavano poi fuori per altri usi; ed é per questo che io richi
devo 1l'autorizzazione.

- Amer, = L'autocarro 1o caricavano nell'officina stessa?

| ital. = Noj; uscive vuoto oppure con quel materiale che avrebbe dovuto gervi=|
re per gli scopl dell'officina perché in guesto modo era fatta la ri%

f chiesta; poli, in seguito, De Martino stesgsso mi disse di non aderire ﬁ
alla richiesta della STEM ed io, nei primi cingue giorni, ho negato|

| l'autdecarro. Anche a Di Nepi che venne g dirmi che l'sutocarro ser= :

| viva per portere fuori le - anme, rinmovei il rifiuto. |

Amer. = Le macchine che nei primi giorni sono uscite, gquanto tempo restavanug
fuori? :

Ital. = Dglle nove di maettina fin verso mezzogiorno o 1'una.

Amer. = Quindi, in sogstanza, gi tratta di un viggegio di tre o quaélJﬂ ore

effettuato da un autocarro in quei cinque giorni?
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Griffth, mi dimssero che erano stati autorizzati.

¥ > = T = :I.
| L O |
\ 1
| Ital. = 81, in( Jaia. ()
Amer.= Ma 1l mezzo fu esutorizzato? ;:
: Ital. = S1; ricordo che quella sera che sono venuti a parlare con mister :

Amer, = Chi? I}%

L]
=

Ital. = Sorani mi disge: abbiamo gia parlato ed abbismo 1'agutorizzazione di [

‘ utilizzare quel mezzo che fg gervizio di autobus. s
- :.”:

Amer. = Lei crede che questo mezzo, per il quele era stata data 1'autorizze=g

L
Ty

zione di asdoperarlo solo quando ers disponibile, & stato poi utilizﬁi

zeto a scopo commerciale priveto,oppure no?
Ital. = Non credo. i

Lei sospetta che siano state adoperat® per scopi commerciali Enltan{;

Il

Amex,

to quelle sei macchine che sono state dete all'ITAP?

Ital. = Non posso neanche affermare questo; ho consegngto i sei mezzi ella

ITAP sefondo la richiesta che mi era stata fatta ed ho negato la

Amer. Liei ha chiesto agli sutislti cosa trasportavano?

Ital.

No; so che sono in quella zona per l'incidente di Iannelli: siccome §

fra i sei agutisti avevano agsunto Iannelili e le commisslone inﬁerna}@

si Mopposta a tale assunzione, alla discussione che ne é seguita S

I

hanno 1isposto: ma se levora con i1 sei autocarri a San Paolol?...
Lei non sa che cosa trasportessero?

No. :
Non 1'¢ venuto mai in mente di sogpetlare &3—sespetimre che fﬂaaeruii

impiegati in trasporti non leciti e di pensare di indagare,o perso= [§

Amer.,

Amer.

nalmente o attraverso gli sutisti stessi,circa lo scopo dei lavori
che facevano?

Ital. Ng: la rifhiesta di autorizzazione & stata fatta ﬂall'iggr} {'PIJEED

|

con lg presenza dell'ing. Cagnazzo e quindi non mi sono interessato. ok
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ﬁvandﬂ('hi avuto del sosgpetti, nmf;aa gentito 1'opportunitd di fa=
re delle indagini personali?

Siccome per la ITAP sono state fatte delle richieste, 10 pensavo che:

—

gl trattasse di una assegnazione fetta legalmente. IO non posseo0 sa= ﬁ'
1

s
=f
]

pere...

(==

Lei, quindi, effettivamenie non pud sospettere?

No, non posso avere scgpetti.

illegalmente.

Si, ma per quei cingue mezzi che chiedevano giornalmente. Infatti,
1i ho fermati.

Quegli automezzi non sono mal stati adopergti di sera o di notte?
No.

Non ha mai domandato che cosa facessero? Non ha mei interrogato gli |

No, perché é nella mia linea di condotta di tenere gli autisti ed

una debita aistanzae; e poi, essi esagerano o negano le cose EEGDH—L
do i loro interegsi. |
Quindi, di positivo non pud dir niente? Ha solo dei veghi sospetti?
S1, ma sono sospetti personali, che non possono avere nessun valnre,?a
perche c¢'€ un sacco di gente che chiecchiera. L'unica cosa che can:?é
ta, per la STEM, € il fatto delle ripgrazinni che non erano fatte |
bene; mz questa ¢ una cosa é=finitae. Quando mi venivano a racconta=
re di gqueste cose, d0 dicevo: va a racconiarle ad asltri perché a me
interessa solo che il servizio vada bene e credo soltanto a quello
che vedo io.

Lei non pud formulare un'accusa sulla quegtione della illegalitd ﬂeii
tresporti?

No.

E! a conoscenza che dei picconi e dei badili spono stati trazﬁfﬂﬁ?ti

al Contin e poi ritirati e portati altrove ed impiegati per gltri

gcopl?

R R R e m—— e R e
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Vi sono( Jalle richieste per il tra( prto di badili e picconij; 1'ha
fatta personalmente a me 1l'ing. Cagnazzo 10-15 giorni Fas; sl tratta

di picconi e badili ripartiti fra due o tre ditte; 1o ho datd 1 mez=“'

zi ma 1'incarico per il carico ed 1l trasporto del materigle é 8t =§

| to effidato a Saltalamacchia che é quello che ha le chiavi del ma=

gazzino.Vi &€ stats una richiesta di trasporto di pale, plcconi e

una sers, dsll'ing. Cagnazzo,

Amer. = Ricorda il nome delle ditte? ]%
Ital. = Una era 1lpn C.A.I. e 1l'gltro 1'ingz. Leoni: ricordo che c'era da tra#g
sportare anche del filo spinato. |

 Amer. = Quenti camions?
ltal. = Non =s0. |
Amer. = T1 materiasle ¢ stato consegnato? Quando é avvenuto questo? ?
Ital., = 20 giorni fa. Saltalamacchia faceva l'elenco. ﬁ
Amer. = I materipli sono ritornati o sono rimasti 1i? Ek
Ital. = Credo che sisno rimasti 11. In questi ulvimi giorni, poi, vi & sta= F
to un altro trasporto di materiale. ﬁ
Amer. = Di che genere? ﬁ
Ital. = Press'a poco dello stesso genere. H
Amer. = Lo hanno portato pure alle due ditte di prima? E
k: Ttal. = Credo che si debba trattare di altre ditte;m g me non hanno detto ﬁ
| dove lo portavano. Saltalamacchia é venuto a chiedermi degli autncar?
rl e siccome 1o mi-sono rifiutato, mi € pervenuta una wichiesta %
da parte di mister Griffth scritta in inglese. ?
Amer. = Lel crede che gualcuna @i queste spedizioni sies stata fatta illegal=+
mente? | ﬁ
Ital. = Posso sospettarlo, ma non posso affermarlo perché clera la richie= }_
sta dell'ing. Cagnazzo. i
Amer. = Infatti, non c¢'é niente di irregolare perché si tratta ﬂizﬁiﬁéiiala’H

delle M,I.A. entrato con regolare ricevute e con 1'ordine di asge=

gnazione a quegli appaltatori che ne avevano fatto richiestiz. Crede

S g o o o e ETTES Y = — e — e ———— . Pt B
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lei chl ) lells benzifa sia stata af inte waw illegalmente, dalla gj
I:.-:::
STEM, alla pompa di qui gil, e nascosta? £
A me non risulta. ;L
i
i

Sa lel se la benzinm veniva distribuita da questa pompa sola, sen=
za la sua eutorizzazione o con quella di qualche altro? pe
Prima c'era Crispolti a disimpegnare questo servizio e noi gli di= i
cevamo soltanto guando doveva e gquando non doveva dere le benzina. E
Quando i mezzi che usciveno per Rome avevano bisogno di TlfﬂrﬂlmPﬂwE
to, prelevavamo 10-15-20 litri di benzina — a seconda del tipo dely

mezzo e del percorsc - regolarmente e attraverso Crispolti. Io,quin

di, non credo che ci posiia essere stato quelche abuso; per i mezzi i
che uscivano, Crispolti aveva il buono regolere. ﬂ
Domani vemga qui con Iori e Gherardi. | i
Va bene. ;
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Jﬁ* Al Mgtter GRIFFTH col sig. PAGANO

i " Amer. = Da quanti mesi lei era l'ufficliale addetto al controllo al traffico?

i Ital. = Dal 30 gprile,
ﬂ. Amer., = Per quello che si riferisce al peried¢ che va del 30 aprile al 14 ag0=
b sto, data in cui il signor Rolando he preso il suo posto, ¢ in grado di
k poterci dire qualche cosa su uno di questi tre srgomentis lf} se 80no
| stati emessi fogli di viaggio firmeti da persone non autorizzate; 20) EE¥;€
é della benzimnm)lé stata fetta distribuire a persone O ditte che non dove= ?1
E vano averla; 3°)se qui c'era gente che era interessata nella STEN? 7
| Ital. = Riguardo ai fogli di viaggio, ero io che 1li firmavo ed in un secondo
fempo, quando venne Pacini, fu autorizzato lul. Nei ventl giorni che
sigmo rimasti assieme, Pacini si occupava particolarmente della pargte
| movimento. I mivimenti che si effettuavano, erano tutti movimenti Ii=
i chiestl regolarmente.
{ Amer. = Da chi erano sutorizzati i viaggi?
i Ttzel. = Dal nostro ufficio; erano viey i che ci richiedeva 1'ufficio.
| Amer. = Chi eras lo speditore?
} Ital. = Pacini.
i Amer. = Era un uomo del Genio Civile?
| Ttel. = S1, é ancora impiegato laggiu.
i Amer. = L' ancora lui che si occupa dei fogli di viaggio?
Tehim]de S Ol
Amer. = Quindi, in fin dei conti, ogni viagglo era autorizzato dal Genio Civile?
; Ttal. = Dato che 1i firmaeva Pacini...
, Amer. = Da quanto tempo li firmave? 28
E- Ttal. = Bspttamente non ricordo; egli é venuto verso la fine di luglio e da al= .ii
f lore 1i Ffirmd lui. Prima che la cosa fosse ben decentrats, ce nflnccu= 'éﬁ
F pavamo in due; poi, io0 non facevo asltro che coordinare tULto quantﬂ:manf ﬁ?
Y tre Pacini era prepoato al movimento e guindi ai fogli di viegod O, _EE
4 Amer. = Lei é.mﬂi stato in rapporti o associgsto con la STEM 7 2297 ;
f Ital. = No. | ;-
é Amer. = Non le é stato mai efferto danaro o gqualche compenso? ?
8 Ital. = No.
{m Amer. = Sa me la benzinm & stata adoperata in modo illecito da quelcuno?
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;%} Amer. = Leﬂtisulta che della benzina {E bidoni sia stata trasportata o dal CGe= 5?
-hﬁ nio Civile o dall'autoparco del Genio Civile sllo stabilimento di Con= 'éf
%: Ital. = Gib gi é verificato nel periodo in cui c'ersno le macchine che 1&Muravam%:
i no per le imprese. Ho saputo che le imprese evevano affidato alle STEN 'ﬁt
| 1l compito di gestire la benzina che loro davano alle macchine che ave= j
% vano avuto in prestito, in affitto, dal Genio Civile. La cosa va copi: %
{ delle imprese avevano avuto, tramite il Genio Civile, dei camions per i1 %ﬂ
i loro lavori,e le manutienzione di questi camions era stata sffidata alla jé
STEM. Ho gaputo che, profittando di cid, le imprese avevano incaricato ;3
la STEM di dare la benzina ai loro camions; ma si trattava di benzine Ef
lorh,delle imprese, che era stata portata nell'impisnto del Genio Civi= EE
f le per essere trasportata al depogsito della STEI, l ’E
Amer. = In che epoca¥ i
E Ital. = Al primi di luglio. | ; A
! Amer. = Quindi, si trattave di benzina di proprietz degli appaltatori del Genjio §§ |
: Civile, benzina in bidoni che dagli appaltatorl era affidata alla STEM Ej
E perché ogni lunedl mattine facesse il carico dei camiomns 7 E '
| Ital. = L'avevano concentrata, mandata a questo autnparcn, mg, era di proprieta fﬁ
degli appaltatori. ?
: Amer. = Chi la forniva agli pppaltatori 7 L
% Ital. = Non era cosa di competanza noatra; erano notizie che sentivamo dire; io .Ei
. &

Penso c¢he l'abbiano avuta a mezzo dei buonl di prelevamento benzina dati E
l dal Genio Civile o dall'ufficio trasporti di Roma. [t

. "..1‘,!-11

Amer. = Lei sa, elmeno, se qualche volta la STEM ha preso, per proprio uso, dei ;}
| bidoni di benzines ?
f Ital. = Non mi consta, ma non credo. _ i;h
; Amer. = Non ha potuto venirne a conoscenza a mezzo di' gualche petiegolezzo degli {
r autisti? .
| Itel. = Gli gutisti ne fanno senmpre di pettegolezzl ma io non vi ho dato mai peacg
! perché sono sempre pronti a dir male. i
5 Amer. = Prima di essere impiegato qui, ha mai lavorato per la STEM 7 ?
¢ Ital. =

Io vengo dalla Tunisie e sono rientrato in Itelia nell'imnz'ﬂegﬁa della

guerra; ho prestato subito servizio nell'esercito e dopo cﬂngeﬂaﬁd=ﬂﬂnﬂ

stato impiegato al P.W.B.
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ﬂirnﬁ le asccuse che le gl muﬂvgl%, non ha niente da chiedere in merito?

=A dire le verita&, non so di che accuse si tratti.

= Nessuna eccuse specifica le ¢ state fatta; l'unica € quella che lel sa
e cioé: il Ministero dei Lavori Pubblici ed il Genio Civile ritengono

che 1 lavorl fatti non sono di loro soddisfazione.

i

Gia nel mese di luglio, ho avuto sentore che stavano preparendo gualche

cosa. Le persone che hanno fatto questo, lo hanno fatto perché volevano

cercere di sostituireci nei nostri posti direttivi.

Chi, per esemplio?

I Crigpolti, padre e figlio.
(haalche altro?
Le persone che aveveno interesse a togliere mll'organizzezione alleata

|

questa orgenizzeszione nostra, erano i Crispolti. Alla domanda se ci fos= |

se anche qualche altro, io immagino che 1'ingegner Reggiani e 1l'ingegner

Praschetti, che erano molto amici dei Crispolti, Tfossero della stessa
idea di questi; non si tratta di una mia supposizione; 1li ho proprio sen= &
titi parlere di gueste cose.

Ia coga strana é che tanto lz noslra organizzazione, gquanto il Genio Ci=

vile, sono contrari al vecchio Crispolti; tapto é vero che se lo son tni:ﬁ.'

to del piedi.

!

E! perché tutti gli sutisti non 1l'hanno voluto e gquindi,loro, hanno dovu=§
to venire incontro al desiderio degli sutisti. '

Molto probebilmente anche lei, come Rubino, pud essere chiamato dal co=

i

lonnello Spann. Stia tranqguillo perché il colonngllo € un gentiluomo;
¢ un professionisete molto conosciuto negli Stati Uniti ed e una perso=
na che non é tale de compiere dei soprusi ai danni di qualnﬁnn. Se doma=
ni serd chiemato a difendersi, ci vade con tutta tranquillita perche €

un ucomo che sta al di sppra di tutti.

li

La ringrazio per avermi voluto tranguillizzare; io cono tranguillissimo

perché ho pensgto sempre al mio lavoro ed sll'ufficio movimento nessuno

2235

ha qualche cosg da rimproverarmi.
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Mia‘r Griffth col signor POZZO !
¢« ¢
= Ho gida detto al colonnello Spann che l'ingegner Pozzo non ha mal intinto
dove non bisogna intingere e che si € solo occupato di guello che doveva
fare; ha lavorato moltissimo ed io lo ritengo una persona onorabilissi=
mé& ed onesta, nonché attiva e capace. Il colonnello Spann ha ritirato

1'ordine di licenziamento.

T' a conoscenza che qualcuno degli appaltatori abbia pagato qualcuno del
nostri per far passare per buoni i lavori che eventualmente non lo erano?
= Non mi risulte né ufficielmente, né ufficiossmente.
= Crede che il tenente Cagnazzo abbia usato della sua posizione in quesia
organizzazione per favorire od occuparsi di altre cose al di fuori della ;
organizzazione stessa? |
Wo; 11 tenente Cagnazzo lo conosco bene.
Crede che gia stata usata dalla STEM la benzina nostra?
Mo, assolutamente
Crede che Rubino, qualche volta, si sia immischiato in qualche avventura
commerciale?

No. L'unica cosa di cui mi sono lementato parecchie volte — e questo 1o

sa anche mister Griffth, é che gli ordini che ricevevo da mister Griffth
e che io trasmettevo al signor Rubino, non venivano eseguiti.

Se se, elle volte, dei fogli di vimeggio sono stati emessi da persone non
autorizzate?

So che questa cosa € stata molto soffiata ma io credo che non sia meli suc=§
cessa. |

Qualcuno stamattine avretbe detto che lel avrebbe scelto due autisti per

il tresporto dell'asfalto a Milano.

Non é vero affzstto! Se ben ricordo, ho solo firmeto la richiesta, fatta

a Rolando, dei trots dietro indicazione del tenente Cagnazzo.
= Ha visto partire gli autocerri?
Si.
Avevano a bordo dei bidoni di benzina? _
No. 229"
= Quando sono sndati fuori della cittz, sono passati da San Paolo?
Mo, sono endati direttamente fuori; 1li ho accompagnati io a Ponte Milvio

per vederli fere 11 petroil point ed andar via.
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Ha ggatﬂ quendo sono tornati? (}
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No, assolutamente; 11 ritorno deve essere avvenuto forse in un giorno in
cui io ero a letto; mi ricordo di aver avuto la
no arrivati.

notizia quendo gi& era=

e Y

Ha levorato mai per la STEM 7

Nos ero soltanto emico di Sar&ni e nient'eltro.
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